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May 17, 2016

Mr. Daniel Anderson
City of Aurora

44 E. Downer Place
Aurora, IL 60507

RE: PHILLIPS PARK / NADLER GOLF CAR LEASE AGREEMENT

Dear Mr. Anderson,

As per our conversation, once the proposed Golf Car Lease Agreement dated the 10™ of
May, 2016 is signed and golf cars are delivered, the current Agreement dated 3" of
November, 2010 (Resolution # R10-366) will be terminated. Upon termination, Lessee
shall only be liable for fees actually incurred up to the date of termination.

Sincerely,

c 7 et

Eric D. Nadler
President
NADLER GOLF CAR SALES, INC.

NADLER GOLF CAR SALES, INC.
2700 North Farnsworth Avenue Aurora [llinois 60502
630.898.1616
WWW.NADLERGOLF.COM



